Jennifer Swokowski

From: Eric Sitkiewitz - D6

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 8:13 AM

To: James Brey - D4; Jennifer Swokowski; Courtney Hansen; Shawn Alfred
Cc: Erika Christel; Jenny Tegen

Subject: Re: Rob Roseff (Gumby) Block Party - Saturday, September 9

No problem at all. Thank you for helping expedite this request.
Eric J. Sitkiewitz

Alderperson District 6

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, Wi 54220
esitkiewitz@manitowoc.org
Phone (920) 686-1324

Sent from my iPhone

From: James Brey - D4 <jbrey@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 8:12:47 AM

To: Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Courtney Hansen <chansen@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred
<salfred @manitowoc.org>; Eric Sitkiewitz - D6 <esitkiewitz@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Erika Christel <echristel@manitowoc.org>; Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: Rob Roseff (Gumby) Block Party - Saturday, September 9

Good Morning Jenny,

No problem.

Enjoy the day!

Jim Brey

Alderman-Fourth District

City of Manitowoc, Wi Common Council

Phone: 920-682-9713
Email: jbrey@manitowoc.org

From: Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 8:11:04 AM

To: Courtney Hansen <chansen@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Eric Sitkiewitz - D6
<esitkiewitz@manitowoc.org>; James Brey - D4 <jbrey@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Erika Christel <echristel@manitowoc.org>; Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Rob Roseff (Gumby) Block Party - Saturday, September 9

Good Morning Council President Sitkiewitz and Alder Brey,



If you have not heard yet, Rob Roseff (Gumby) passed away Thursday evening and part of his dying wish was to have a
block party at Chewy’s after the funeral. This is scheduled to occur on Saturday, September 9" so we are asking for the

attached extension of premise to go through Council retroactive.
Below you can see the e-mail that came from Tourism regarding this event.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jenny Swokowski— Deputy City Clerk,

City Clerk's Office

City Hall — 800 Quay Street, Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 686-6952

ol T IswokowsKi@manitowocwi.gov
www.manitowoc.org

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If the receiver of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. 1f vou have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message, Thank you,

From: Courtney Hansen <chansen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:49 PM

To: Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Erika Christel <echristel@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Rob Roseff (Gumby) Block Party - Saturday, September 9

Good afternoon,

This morning Denise and Keith Roseff stopped by Clerks (so | think you're aware, Jenny) and our office to share that Rob
(Gumby) past away last evening. His dying wish was to have a block party at Chewys after the funeral, which is next
Saturday, September 9.

The Roseffs are currently working on the Special Event Application for this block party and will get that submitted to
Erika and | today. I've touched base with the Mayor, and he’s aware of the situation and will be waiving anything that’s
needed (late application fee).

While Chewys has an approved extension of premise for their block party the following Saturday, | did just speak with
Barb on the phone, and she’ll be dropping off the extension of premise request form first thing Tuesday morning for this
September 9 date. Can this extension of premise be added to Tuesday’s Finance agenda for approval? We're both pretty
certain that Chewy’s insurance is good to go.

Let us know if you have any questions. I'll be out Tuesday, but you can reach me on my cell phone.
Thanks!
Courtney Hansen - Director of Tourism

City of Manitowoc Department of Tourism
www.visitmanitowoc.com




chansen@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-3505
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